
 
 

 
     

      
 
     
 
 
 
 

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO:  Senator Sean Bennett  Representative Bruce Bannister 

  Senator John Scott   Representative Joe Daning 

  Senator Scott Talley  Representative Pat Henegan 

  Mr. Rion Cobb   Ms. Swati S. Patel 

  Ms. Holly Pisarik 

 

  cc: Mr. Tommy Windsor, Office of the Governor 

   

FROM: Lisa Manini Widener 

   

DATE: April 5, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: SC Department of Employment and Workforce - Prospective Director  

  Interviews 

________________________________________________________________________ 

  

 The Committee to Investigate Candidates for the South Carolina Department and 

Workforce will be conducting interviews for candidates for the position of Director. 

 

 The meeting will be Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the 3rd floor 

conference room of the State House. 

 

 If you have questions, please call Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6220. 

 

 Thank you. 
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